
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: more customer lead samples over the AL?

We have 28 samples, 4 are over the AL for lead, (42, 22, 20 & 17 ppb), 2 in red are marked other though. If they count, the 90th would be 17.6 rounding to 18 ppb. If they don't, then the 90th would be 11.2 or 11 ppb. They are required 100 samples for this 2nd 6 month round. Hopefully the rest are below.

Adam

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 7:16 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: more customer lead samples over the AL?

Adam,

Do a quick check as to where Flint is at on their PB/Cu monitoring (Jan 1 – June 30th round) and whether we have all (or most) of the sample results in to determine where their AL is at.... If this issue heats up again...it would be helpful to know that the city continues to meet the PB/CU ALs.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Deltoral, Miguel [<mailto:deltoral.miguel@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 7:09 AM
To: Crooks, Jennifer; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Poy, Thomas
Subject: Re: more customer lead samples over the AL?

Slight correction...most old pipe from the home *to the shut-off* is galvanized, and the majority of lead they have seen is from the shut-off to the main. Apologies for not getting this report written up, but I keep getting sidetracked with NDWAC LCR and RTCR primacy packages. I will try to get that written up and out to you in the next week.

If I get copies of the latest results I will forward them, but my understanding is that the DEQ lab runs the samples, so they should be available within DEQ as well.

Miguel A. Del Toral

Regulations Manager
U.S. EPA R5 GWDWB
77 West Jackson Blvd, (WG-15J)
Chicago, IL 60604
Phone: (312) 886-5253

From: Crooks, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2015 03:05 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); cookp@michigan.gov
Cc: Deltoral, Miguel; Poy, Thomas
Subject: more customer lead samples over the AL?

I talked with Miguel this week; he learned that there have been 2 more customer-requested lead samples that have come back over the AL: 22ppb and 40 ppb. These were customer-requested samples taken by Mike Glasgow and analyzed at the Flint lab. When I receive the lab reports, I'll email them to you—or Mike Glasgow should have copies of all the customer-requested lead sample results he's taken. Greg Waldorf, the contractor that replaced Ms. Walters' service line on Wed May 6, said that many of the customer services are galvanized from the customer to the water main, but they also have a lead line that connects the shut-off valve with the water main—which would make the lead piping City-owned.

Jennifer